

Zina Kouznetsova

REGISTERED NURSE, BSN

About me

Acute Dialysis and Apheresis RN with 2 years of experience aiming to leverage academic experience and knowledge of clinical skills to successfully fill the RN role at your organization. Comfortable in fast-paced emergency situations and crisis management, with the requisite skill set to perform under pressure. Excellent interpersonal skills, and an enthusiastic worker with a sense of purpose and desire to provide compassionate and holistic patient care.

Contact

- 801-691-6607
- zinakuventures@gmail.com
- 347 W Chestnut St. Apt
2512 Chicago, IL, 60610

EDUCATION

B.S. NURSING

Loyola University Chicago
Chicago, Illinois
2019

B.A. COMMUNICATIONS

Brigham Young University
Provo, Utah
2005

SKILLS

Hard Skills:

- Medication administration
- Fluent in Russian**
- Electronic Health Record Proficiency (EPIC)/Microsoft Skills (Word, PPT)

Soft Skills:

High Emotional Intelligence, Team Leader, Effective Communication, Flexible, Quality-Oriented

CERTIFICATION

REGISTERED NURSE / 2019
State of Illinois Board of Nursing
License #041485142

BLS Provider

American Heart Association

ACLS Provider

American Heart Association

Professional experience

2018 - 2019

- Acute Dialysis and Apheresis RN – Rush Medical Center (Davita Acutes) – Chicago, IL (October 2019 – present)
- Psychiatric RN – Hartgrove Hospital– Chicago, IL PRN (January 2020 – present)

Summary of skills and experience:

- Performed dialysis and apheresis treatments from start to finish, cannulated accesses, cleaned and dressed permanent and temporary catheters.
- Monitored patients' condition throughout the dialysis treatment including vitals, UF goal, types of electrolyte baths. Identified irregular dialysis reactions and notified appropriate team members
- Educated patient and family members how to manage their illness, by explaining: post-treatment home care needs, diet/exercise programs, self administration of medication
- Administered medication including blood products
-

VOLUNTEER ACTIVITIES

2011 - 2019

- Volunteer with Impact Africa Orphanage program, Johannesburg, South Africa, 2017
- Volunteer with Joy House Orphanage program, Port-au-Prince, Haiti, 2015
- Volunteer with Mansally Foundation, Banjul, Gambia, 2014
- Volunteer with Global Crossroad Orphanage program, Accra, Ghana, 2012
- Volunteer with Joy House Orphanage program, Port-au-Prince, Haiti, 2011